

I just ~~take~~took my speaking test earlier today

When choosing a job, the salary is the most important consideration. To what extent do you agree or disagree?

Many people regard ~~the~~ how much money companies offered as the top priority when ~~they searching for~~seeking a position jobs. I believe that salary is an essential element of a working opportunity, however there are many other factors ~~take significant roles~~are more important. Task achievement:

On the one hand, there is ~~no little~~ doubt that the main purpose of working is to earn money. ~~Because working is a way to make living.~~ The majority of individuals must pursue a livelihood from early adulthood in order to ~~They need~~ support their daily expenditure and provide for a family if they have one ~~daily lives by working~~. For instance, the average citizen must budget the cost of foods, accommodation and ~~other~~ entertainments. In order to increasing their living standard, most ~~people potential employees would~~ prefer to accept ~~the an~~ offer with higher payment wages. Given the choice of an entry-level job in an industry with little potential and a highly sought-after position, such as a programmer or a lawyer, nearly every person would choose the better paying job if they have the requisite qualifications.

On the one hand, there is little doubt that the main purpose of working is to earn money. The majority of individuals must pursue a livelihood from early adulthood in order to support their daily expenditure and provide for a family if they have one. For instance, the average citizen must budget the cost of food, accommodation and entertainment. A worker living in a major metropolitan area such as Shanghai has little choice but to pursue a position in a high-paying company. This fact motivates the majority of students in both developing and developed countries to major in fields with promising future employment opportunities such as law, medicine, and information technology. After graduation, they will be more likely to then seek out the best paid positions to justify their hard work.

~~What is more, satisfactory salaries can promote the efficiency of the workers. If perform very well in their position can have the chance rising the remunerations, individuals may work harder to achieve it.~~

On the other hand, many other factors of a job are as important as remunerations. Firstly, individuals should consider whether this a given job fits their profession chosen subject area. ~~People-Students learn pursue~~ different subject areass in college in order to service their future occupations. ~~So~~ Therefore, it is logical for job-seekers need to attempt to locate find jobs which in their fields in their chosen field of study. Thus they can realize their value during working By doing so, they are able to maximize their education achieve their full potential in public life. Secondly, the potential of the company also matters. If a field or a company a company is in a field with little prospect for the -with no bright future, it is unnecessary for them to choose this kind of job would be short-sighted to accept a position that pays well now rather than consider the long-term benefits. Finally,

Comment [Dave1]: Habit or a fact right now = present simple

Comment [Dave2]: More academic – use the words that you are comfortable with

Comment [Dave3]: You can't sit in the middle or the examiner knows your TA score just from the introduction

Formatted: Font: Bold, Font color: Black, Text Outline

Formatted: Font: Bold, Font color: Black, Text Outline

Comment [Dave4]: Good expression

Comment [Dave5]: Very accurate, very clear, very simple – main idea at the end of the sentence – perfect topic sentence.

Comment [Dave6]: Already said this the sentence before – no need to waste a sentence repeating yourself

Comment [Dave7]: One sentence to explain your main idea – ok

Comment [Dave8]: Start your example – great!

Comment [Dave9]: Band 6/7 – make sure you get to band 7/8 then try to be a bit more specific, more detailed, dig into the question more deeply

Comment [Dave10]: Good expression

Comment [Dave11]: Very accurate, very clear, very simple – main idea at the end of the sentence – perfect topic sentence.

Comment [Dave12]: One sentence to explain your main idea – ok

Comment [Dave13]: Start your example – great!

Comment [Dave14]: Irrelevant to the question -

Comment [Dave15]: If you list reasons, then you can't develop them and you will end up with and band 4/5 for task achievement. Better to have a single main idea (2 is fine too) but develop it 100% fully!

Comment [Dave16]: Better if you can say what the factors are – personal satisfaction

Comment [Dave17]: Why would you get an offer in another field for more money?

Comment [Dave18]: Prepare for

Comment [Dave19]: Straw man argument

Comment [Dave20]: This idea is great – this could be your topic sentence – then you develop this idea fully

Comment [Dave21]: Just 2 sentences – so not much development

interest also plays a vital role when choosing a job. When ~~the~~ an employees ~~does~~ not have passion ~~on for~~ their jobs, ~~they may suffering from the all tasks everyday~~; they may lose enthusiasm about work and life generally. This lack of enthusiasm is likely to permeate all areas of their life lead to general dissatisfaction and, in extreme cases, decreased mental health.

Comment [Dave22]: Hypothetical example – singular and use the indefinite article

Comment [Dave23]: The way to develop and idea is to add more specific detail or just keep stating the result, the result, the result

In conclusion, I ~~admit concede~~ the ~~payment salary~~ of an employment ~~opportunity job is~~ very important a key consideration. However, the content and the prospect of the job ~~also very essential~~ are more important. Task achievement:

Comment [Dave24]: Try to start learning these academic collocations

Comment [Dave25]: Never sit in the middle with your opinion

Task achievement: 5
Cohesion/Coherence: 6
Vocabulary: 6
Grammar: 6

Comment [Dave26]: Minor mistakes, not academic enough for band 7 – getting close to band 7

5.5

Having lots of main ideas = less development = band 5 for TA
The support is what changes your score – causes it to go up or down

Formatted: 正文

Words 276